

TOWN OF JEFFERSON
SELECT BOARD
March 5, 2018

The regular meeting of the Board of Selectmen for the Town of Jefferson was held at the Selectmen Office Monday March 5, 2018 at 7:00 pm

PRESENT: Tom Brady, Chair; Cindy Silver and Kevin Meehan, members comprising a quorum of the Board.

OTHERS PRESENT: Linda Cushman, Assistant to Selectmen; Terri Larcomb, Treasurer

Tom Brady opened the regular Select Board meeting at 7:00 pm. The Highway and Transfer Station report was reviewed. The Treasurer was in to sign checks and pickup signed warrants.

Kevin Meehan made a motion to accept the minutes of the February 26, 2018 Select Board meeting as presented. Cindy Silver seconded the motion. The motion carries.

The accounts payable and payroll warrants were signed.

Bills were approved for payment March 12, 2018.

Linda Cushman reported that Mark Dubois said that he had finished the repair on the Ingerson Road caused by the logging operation. Mike Gray Trucking had 7-hours of trucking, 3-hours use of the grader, material hauled by Mike Gray Trucking 2/27 and Mark's time 8-hours will be billed to the LandVest who is in charge of the logging operation.

There was some discussion as to whether the finish work of putting down the top layer over the road should be billed as well. There was no decision made.

Santa's Village has submitted two building permits. One is for a greenhouse 41.5 x 70 to replace the current greenhouse sit in a new location. The Board approved the greenhouse.

The second permit is for a 20 x 20 x 45h, stage/monument. The second story is at 12-feet, the additional height is a clock tower. This building will not be open to the public. The LUO was reviewed. As this is a non-dwelling and non-functional the height restriction does not apply. This permit was approved.

Linda was asked to make sure that the Fire Chief got a copy of the building permits.

Chris Gamache of DNCR has confirmed his meeting with the Board for March 19th at 7:15 to discuss the drainage issues from the Rails Trail.

Carol Miller, Director of Broadband Technology has also confirmed her meeting with the Board for April 2nd at 7:15 to discuss the renewal of the cable franchise.

Linda asked about setting up the Town Hall for Town Meeting. Kevin said that it would be best to use the tent for the handicap booth. Everything else would be the same as in the past.

The next meeting will be March 12, 2018 at 7:00 pm.

Town Meeting will be held March 13, 2018 polls open at Noon and the meeting will start at 7:30 pm.

Cindy made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Kevin seconded the motion. Motion carries.

The meeting adjourned at 7:45 pm.

Respectfully submitted,